

Leann Nguyen

From: David Duarte
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 1:10 PM
To: Leann Nguyen
Cc: OET-SCB; John Kennedy; ELB-Coordination-Info
Subject: FW: 0930-EX-ST-2017 Conditional Concurrence
Attachments: 0930-EX-ST-2017.rtf

From: FAB [mailto:FAB@ntia.doc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 12:45 PM
To: David Duarte <David.Duarte@fcc.gov>
Cc: FAB <FAB@ntia.doc.gov>; John Kennedy <John.Kennedy@fcc.gov>; OET-SCB <OET-SCB@fcc.gov>; Melz, Gregory <GMelz@ntia.doc.gov>; McFall, John <JMcFall@ntia.doc.gov>
Subject: 0930-EX-ST-2017 Conditional Concurrence

NTIA conditionally concurs with the FCC STA request on behalf of The Boeing Company for Ridley Park, PA and Middletown, DE during the period 1 October 2017 thru 1 April 2018, under the following condition(s):

1. Boeing must adhere to the conditions per FAA coordination (NG T170238/170239/170251/170252/170283/170284).
2. For 75 MHz, no emission wider than 5 kHz.

Jonathan Moak
Telecommunications Specialist
National Telecommunications and Information Administration
U.S. Department of Commerce
Herbert C. Hoover Building
1401 Constitution Ave., N.W.
Washington, DC 20230
Voice: 202-482-5034
Fax: 202-482-1133

